Rives Township Meeting

Rives Township Board Meeting
November 4, 2021 - 6:00 PM
8682 Lansing Ave

Jackson, Ml 49201

Board Members:

Supervisor: Jerry Adams Clerk: Judi McCord Trustee: Christine Beecher
Treasurer: Janina Teske Trustee: Bryce Hammond
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

vk wn R

a.
b.

PLEDGE OF ALLIEGIANCE

AGENDA /ADDITIONS / DELETIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Consent Agenda:

Minutes September 30, 2021

September Payroll $18,861.00, Warrants $47,976.42 and Credit Card Charges $1,855.95

6. NEW BUSINESS

Zoning Map Change

Township Office Repair/Expansion/Replacement

Zoning Ordinance Publishing

Albrow Creek Project

Carlisle Wortman Solar Ordinance

Sale of Building on Territorial Property

Move Funds for Park Development

Cambri funding for Park Mowing

Approve addition funds for Bailey Excavating — Park Development

7. SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE
. TREASURER’S UPDATE

9. CLERK’S UPDATE

10. TRUSTEE UPDATE

11. ADIOURN

PUBLIC COMMENT: (3 MINUTE TIME LIMIT)

You must use sign in sheet

Public comment Guidelines: Each individual will state their name and have three (3) minutes to address the Board. You may
only address the Board Chairperson. You may only address the Board under this Public Comment opportunity and may not
yield your time to others. Board members will not debate, this is not a question-answer session however, it is an opportunity

to voice your thoughts with the Township Board.




8¢

¥
08'687€T YO'TIY'E 00°'T98°8T 's|eyo]
uado 000 6L T fA R4 (S¥1) sd.143 507143 120Z/1€/0T
uado 5/'82¢ 000 SL'8TT M 1IHVOUYIN ‘NOSNIAILS TsvTaa T20Z/€0/1T
uado §/'827 000 S1'82¢ 33704V “ADINDIS 0s¥1aa T202/€0/1T
uado ST'TTC 000 SL'87¢ V HYH093a “YITIN 6vv1aQ 120Z/€0/11
paJesd 0T'906 000 00°0€0'T N NHOY “ddIdL 8vv1aq 1202/S2/01
paied)d S/°0S6°C 000 [8¥¥9E VYNINVT ‘IXS3L Lv¥1ad 1202/S2/01
pa1es)) 7965 000 00°00Z M HLINNIY ‘L4IMS 9¥Taa 1202/52/01
paies|Dd 8¢St 000 G/°8SS f IVSTIHD ‘HONOHEXO SyvTaa 1202/S2/01T
paies|) STZET 000 00°0ST dITIIHd NILSNY ‘HONOYEX0 vvv1aq 1202/52/0T
paiesd €v'LET 000 00°9ST Y HL38VZI13 ‘QQ0L-NOSTAN €vv1aaq 1202/52/01
paJies)d 6681 000 6681 ¥V HYH093Q ‘43TIN rytaa 1202/52/0T
paie’)) €T TEET 000 $5°018°C ¥ HLIQNT ‘Y020 TrvTad 170Z/S¢/01
pates|d zZEveE9 000 00'0Z¢ IN LANVI ‘GYVMAYH ovvTaa 1202/S2/0T
pases)) 18185 000 00°0€9 I NYINI10D “HDINOD3A 6£v1AQ 120¢/92/0T
psJes|) S0'69% 000 8¥'€0S d SYINOL “T13HLLOD 8€¥TAA 1202/52/0T
paies|) 06'€ET 000 00°S¥T V ANILSI¥HD “43IHD339 L€¥1Aa 1202/S52/01T
paJies|) 8Z'¥8Y 000 00°0€S 1 QYVHIIM ‘NIMATVE 9erTaaq T20Z/52/0T
paJes)) €47 /9€'T 000 S6'/9%'T M QIVY3r ‘SWvav SEYTAd 1202/S2/0T
paJes)d £S°TZT 000 00'8€T V ANIYIHLIVYY ‘VdNvzZ ¥EYTAA 1202/21/01
pases)) €SYIT 000 00°0€T D IANVAY ‘SWYITTIM €€¥TAQ 1202/TT/01T
paJes)D 00°0S 000 0005 13vY ‘30431d Zevtaa 1202/¢1/0T
paJes|) 05°L8Y 000 SL°€09 f AVS13IHD ‘HONOYIXO TEVTAd T20Z/2T/0T
pases)D) vT°ZET 000 00°0ST dIT1IHd NILSNY ‘HONOYEX0 o€vTaa 1202/TT/0T
paJes]D §8'ST 000 00°'8T V H138YZI13 ‘aa01-NOSTaN 6cyTad 1202/TT/01
paIesD 09°¢€6 000 ST°90T VL4 “TVOINODIN 8¢v1ad 1202/2T/01
paJses)) SL°/CT 000 00°SPT M Y3904 ‘dIAvD3a Lzytaa 120Z/21/01
paJied)) L6'€ST 000 00'S/2 V ANILSINHD “Y3IHDI34 9zvTaq 1202/21/01
paiesd +0'v 000 00°0S 2AINVYS NAZDAVAY szyTaa 1202/2T/0T
uado 000 §/°82¢ S1'8T¢ 3 NVT ‘NOSTIM S8YIE 120Z/€0/1T
uado 000 06°EET 00°SPT AYN3IH 3DAHd ‘NOWIAVH ¥8Y1E 170T/S2/01
paie3d 000 T6°€ET 00'S¥T 3 SINVT ‘NOYLISANIN €8YTE 1202/¢1/01
uado 000 90°0ZT 00°0€T LHOIMA ‘HINYYD T8yiE 1202/21/01
snieis isodag wnowy 323y) $S04D sweN Jaquinn a8y) 918 I™YD
»a1Q feaisAyqd A3YD

TTO0TZ/Y0/TT 03 TZ0Z/TO/0T $@1.Q ¥22YyD Jo4
1Z0T ‘v 41oquianop |eaociddy Jo4

1202/v0/11



€ Jo T o3ed

00'9Z 592 000°0€6 doueuaulely g slieday ID1AYIS YIHSINONILXT FHid S,NIr £GGE8 T20¢/vT/0t
00'TET'T 10T 000°856 sang 13 sdiysiaquisiy YIUNSYIYL ALNNOD NOSNIOVI 755€8 T20T/vT/0T
¥¥'£99 TOT ANN4 YO4 TVLOL TSSES NID MDIHD
99°'SE 14 000'626 31IS NOILDITIOD aY JLVLS £2TOT Z88% A3i13u3 siswnsuo) 155€8 1202/¥1/0T
SV TTT 9€E 000°0¢6 Sd T# LS NIVIN M 90T 9¥ZE A813u3 siawnsuo) TSSE8 T20T/v1/0T
76'S 9¢€ 000026 €# S4 IAV ONISNV1 2898 8SET A813u3 siswnsuo) TSSES 1202/¥1/0T
89°S0Y 592 000°0Z6 321440 dIHSNMOL 1S NIVIA 3 8€ 2E69 A84au3 s1swinsuo) TSGE8 120Z/v1/0T
60°6¢ 14 000°0Z6 T13IM d330Q Z#°'LS NIVIN M 90T 6£2€ A813u3 ssewnsuo) TGGES TZ0T/v1/0T
L9TE 59¢ 000°026 NOIIAVd LS NIV M OTT 988¢ A84au3 s1awnsuo) 1S5€8 170TZ/¥1/0T
80°676'8 TOT ANN4 Y04 TVLOL 0SSES NID XDIHD
79'TL6 9€€ 000°2.6 IN3NdIND3 dIHSNMOL SNIXdWOL 056€8 1202/90/0T
00°0ST 9g€ 000°096 ONINIVYL '8 NOILYINA3 dIHSNAOL SNIMdINOL 05G€8 1202/90/01
07°L6 133 000°£€6 SHIV4IY LNIWCIND3 dIHSNMOL SNIMdINOL 055€8 1202/90/0T
¥2°889 9¢€ 000°0£6 JONVNILNIVIN 8 SHIVdIY dIHSNMOL SNINdWOL 055€8 1202/90/0T
WA 9¢gg 000°02Z6 S31L1LN dIHSNMOL SNINdWOL 05S€8 1202/90/0T
88'€LT 9gg 000'TSL 10 8 SVO dIHSNMOL SNINdWOL 0SS€8 1202/90/0T
0S°TeT'T 9gg 000°0%L 3ISNIdX3 ONILYYIdO dIHSNMOL SNININOL 05S€8 1202/90/0T
6’01 9€€ 000°LTL S3Iddns dIHSNMOL SNIIdINOL 0SS€8 1202/90/01
GE'S6E 9gg 000°LTL uollod diysumoy - xeJ ealy dIHSNMOL SNINdWOL 055€8 1202/90/0T
00'891‘s 9gg 000202 SIOVM JHId diIHSNAOL SNIIINOL 05S€8 1202/90/01
STI8S TOT ANN4 Y04 TV1OL 6¥SES NID NIIHD
05°295 €0 000978 s994 |edaq 271 20SSY %8 "A’f HOITIIT 1 4OLDIA 6t75€8 1202/90/0T
G181 10T 000928 s994 [eda] 271 20SSV '8 "A’T HOITIIM 1 YOLDIA 675€8 1202/90/0T
og0zIT 10T 000°006 Suiysiqnd @ Sunuid aul Asumop|dN T 8¥SEs 120Z/90/0T
00'TEC 10T 000°016 SANOY/3INVHNSNI AJNIDV 4IND3Q LYSES 1202/90/0T
(441 74 'TOT ANNJ Y04 TYLOL 97SES NI MDIHD
69'091 8P 000°926 QY 1HOIN 13341S £/261 SETE A31au3 s1swnsuo) 9¥S€8 1202/90/0T
€598 9¢g 000°076 LHOIT #1 1S NIVIN M 90T S08Z A343u3 siswnsuo) 9vSE8 1202/90/01
£€8'T91 S92 000°£.6 juswdinbg JIM1DITIH R 9 SHSES 1202/90/0T
N3D >jueg
Junowy idag unody uonduasag ooheq #29YD 91eQq }Idy)

Y3M3IS ‘N3O :syueg

120Z/¥0/TT - 120Z/T0/0T IWOYH4 31VaA NDIHD
1202/¥0/TT IVAQUddY YO4 1HOd3Y LNINWISHNGSIA MIIHD dIHSNMOL SIAIY

1202/¥0/TT



00'009°t
00°000'6
S7'8T
0g'9¢ee
LO°€0€E
00°€ET
9¢’€68
00°08

vv'68y

St'ove
66°8VT
05°0¢

09°€91
8L°L86

000207

00°00¢
00°0ct
00°0<T
00°001
00°08

00'68V'T

0T'¢LY
SE8YT
§9°£0¢
06°099

00°0ST

00°SL
00°9L

Tr¥92'T

TC°ZES
0cze9

61°S2C'v

05'ST¢E

05°6€C

I5TA
10T
59¢
S9¢
S9¢
9¢
S9¢
T01

0o
oot
59¢
9g¢e
§59¢

184
8¢S
9ge
9LC
S9¢

98¢
LSC
000
000

9¢ee
S9¢

00y

000

8¢S

9€e

000'vL6
000°£08
000°L2L
000°0€6
000°€98
000°L¢L
000°0€6
000°L2L

0007006
000°006
000°0¢6
000°€s8
000°LL6

000°5€6
000°6¢6
000°'0€6
000°Ze6
000'vc6

000°8¢6
000°8¢6
000°€CT
000'€ct

000°0¢6
000°0¢6

000928

000°€CT

000626

000°0€6

€0 ¢ 98eq

S1INIWIAOYUINI JYVd

sloypny

DA Y3LVM - SAINddNS

oueU3UIBA ] sileday

1INYILNI/ANOH 301440 dML - INOHdTTIL
S31ddNS

dJueusjulely 13 siieday

salddnsg

‘TOT ANN4 YO4 1V.LOL Z9SE8 NID XI3IHD
Suysi|gnd g Sunund

Suysignd g Sunuud

san
LINYILNI/INOHd T# S4 - INOHAITIL
juawdinb3y

‘TOT ANN4 Y04 TVLO1 855€8 NID ¥I3HD
TOYLNOD @33M / ONIMOW ANNOUDAYTd
ONIMOTdMONS / DNIMOW 3LIS NOILDITI0D
ONIMOTdMONS / ONIMOW NOILVLS 3YI4
ONIMOTd MONS SNIMOW AY3LINITD

ONI ‘ONILYAYOX3 AT1IvE
Jd AISVENT B SITHIM
JYOLS ¥3LVM FHL
1HON "11

Januol4y
IDYNOSNOILITNI
JMIOINIHR 4
viaoOITIv

1133¥D SSANISNG LOd3d 301440
11a34d SSANISNG LO43d 321440

SINILSAS JLSVM NHYIAON
Januoua4

Y3IDNITIVHD

v

4393M NVIHE ONIdVISANYT/NMYT I4GINVD
H393M NVIHE DNIdVISANVI/NMVT IYSNYD
H393IM NVIHE DNIdYISANVT/NMYT I4GINVD
Y393M NVIHE DNIdVISANYT/NMYT IHEINVYD

ONIMOTdMONS / ONIMOW 321440 dIHSNMOL ¥IFIM NVIYE DONIdVISANY1/NMYT [HEINYD

‘TOT ANN4 Y04 TVLOL £SSE€8 NID MD3IHD
Soueusluiel JaIndwo) 1§ aiemyos
23ueualuiely JaINdwWo)) g S1eMmoS

sasuadxy piedaid
sasuadx3 piedaid

‘TOT ANN4 Y04 TVL1OL1 995€8 NID MI3HD
S9N
S9IAN

‘TOT ANN4 YO4 TVLOL SSS€8 NI MD3IHD

WINOD ONINNVY1d - $334 T¥YNOISSI40dd/TvYDT1
sasuadx3 piedaid

SISN3dX3 - 31IS NOILOITI0D

‘TOT ANN4 Y04 V101 €95€8 N39O HD3HD
oueuUUIEA g SJieday

oJjemyosysd
2Jemyosv g sd
SJemyosy g sd
2lemyosv g sd

dIHSNMOL S3AIY
dIHSNMOL S3IAIY

NOISSININOD DNINNVY1d ¢ NOID3Y
NOISSININOD DNINNY1d ¢ NOID3Y

SINFISAS ILSYM NYIAdOW

JOIAYIS YIHSINONILXI 3HI4 S,WIr

0£9¢€8
695€8
899¢€8
£99¢€8
995¢€8
§599€8
¥99¢€8
€95€8

99¢€8
95¢€8
199¢€8
095€8
695€8

855¢8
895€8
899¢€8
859¢€8
899¢E8

£55€8
FASY S
LSSE8
LSSE8

995¢€8
995¢8

596€8

§595€8

v39¢€8

€95€8

170T/¥0/T1T
1202/8¢/0T
120t/8¢/01
1202/82/01
120¢/8¢/01T
10z/8Z/01
1202/82/01
1202/82/01

1202/92/01
1202/92/01
120¢/61/01T
170T/61/01
170T/61/0T

1202/61/01
1202/61/01
120Z/61/0T
1202/61/01
1202/61/01

1202/61/01
1202/61/0T
120¢/61/0T
1202/61/01

1202/¥1/01
120T/v1/0T

120¢/v1/01
1202/v1/01

1202/¥1/01

120T/¥1/0%



9'0p

89

T

14

vroLe’Ly

P1°S18

22'88S
00181
[4:%47

8t°'s¢ec

£8°/8T9

9€'896
veELS
oocey
88'¥Ee
SL'18¢
¥5°90¢
00°£00't

EEPET
01°£8
09'895°T
00'S2LT
YTLIT
05°¢1¢C

¥8°'91C

9L'191
80°58

“4IM3IS ueq 1o} |e1o]

000
000
000

000

00T'0¢€6
000'6C6
000°¢08

000°'0¢6

‘NID>jueq 104 [e10]

9e€
9Ec
9€e
9g¢c
9g€
9E¢c
9€e

10T
000
(00)7
€0L
10T
9ee

:14%
9¢e

000°€c6
000°0C6
000°0T6
000°TSL
000°L¢2L
000°LTL
000°¢c0L

000°£L2L
000'%00
000°096
000'9C8
0007006
000°0€6

000'9¢6
000°0zZ6

€ Jo € 93ed

‘065 ANN4 Y04 TVLOL 60TZ YIM3S HDIHD
Al - 994 1UsWRDI]

uewsoe|g - 994 Modsued|

S301AJISS BAIRIISIUIWPY

S9N UONBIS JBjSUIL

TOT ANN4 HO4 TYLOL 8/SE8 NID XDIHD
SYIVdIY LININdIND3

S3ILILN

SANOE/3DNVHNSNI

110 8 SVO

$31ddNs

uoniod Q_:mc>>o._. - Xe] edl4

DI ERE

sayddng

I9VIYOHS XVL / HSVD ALL3d
Suiuies] 1 uoneanpy

s394 |eda

Sulysiiqnd g Sunluud
oueusiuiely 3 siieday

-TOT ANN4 04 TVLOL TZS€8 NID HD3IHD
QY 1HOIN 13341S LLT6V S€CE
1HSIT #1 LS NIV M 90T S08L

SINVE 11V - TV101

diysumo| Japey) uewsoe|g
diysumo| Janey) uewsoe|g
diysumo| toney) uewsoe|g

A8Jau3 suawnsuo)

dIHSNMOL SNINdINOL
dIHSNMOL SNDIdWOL
dIHSNMOL SNINdWOL
dIHSNMOL SNDIdWOL
dIHSNMOL SNIIdNOL
dIHSNMOL SNIXdNOL
dIHSNMOL SNIXdNOL

ONI SINJLSAS DNILNIYd
HIHNSVYIYL - INSTL VNINVT
dIHSNMOL YOYANONO
DT120SSY B "A’T HOIMIM 1 YOLDIA
3uj ASUMOp|DN T

02 ONIGNNTd STNIYD

A3J3u3 sidwnsuo)
ASJau3 s1awinsuo)

60T¢
60T¢
60T¢

80T¢

8/S€8
8/45¢€8
8/5€8
845€8
8/S€8
8/L9€8
8/5¢€8

L1S€8
9/9€8
S/S€8
¥L9€8
€45€8
CLSE8

T/SE8
T/G€E8

1202/61/0T
120Z/61/01
1202/61/0T

120Z/v1/01

YIM3S Hjueg

1202/%0/TT
120T/v0/1T
1202/¥0/1T
1202/v0/1T
120Z/v0/11
T20T/v0/11
120Z/¥0/11

120T/¥0/11
120T/v0/1T
120T/v0/11
1202/¥0/T1
T202/¥0/1T
120T/v0/T1

1202/P0/1T
1202/¥0/TT



§6 5581
sn|d sausneg v6'€07
sisaA A1ajes 1O E0V'T
1odaQ aWoH 00’6t 10

sagiey) pied upas)



RIVES TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
September 30, 2021

110 W Main Street - Pavilion

Rives Junction, Ml 49277

A meeting of the Rives Township Board was called to order, September 30, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Members present: Supervisor Jerry Adams, Clerk Judi A. McCord, Treasurer Janina Teske,
Trustee Christine Beecher, Trustee Bryce Hammond,

AGENDA
Motion by Teske supported by McCord to approve agenda as changed. All Ayes — Motion
carried.

Motion by McCord supported by Teske to approve the Election Commlssmn Minutes as
changed. All Ayes ~ Motion Carried.

CONSENT AGENDA - Approved and Adopted after Item E Credit Card Charges was
removed for further discussion.

a. Approval of the minutes for July 21, 2021.
. Receive Financial Report
c. Approval of Payroll: June $19,696.65; July $19,399.48; August $19,555.93;
September $20,781.94
d. Approval of Warrants June $9,423.99; July $27,435.46; August $17,383.99:
September $34,922.57

Motion by McCord supported by Beecher to approve Credit Card Charges: June
$1327.00; July $69.75; Aug $4,318.73; Sep $1014.49. Roll Call: Hammond yes; Teske
Yes; McCord yes; Beecher Yes; Adams Yes; All Ayes - Motion Carried.

Motion by Adams supported by Teske to approve Chris Anderson to the Board of
Review. All Ayes - Motion Carried.

Motion by Adams supported by Beecher to approve Tom Adair to the Board of
Review. Roll Call: Beecher Yes; McCord yes; Teske yes; Hammond No; Adams Yes; 4 -
Ayes; 1 Nay - Motion Carried.

Motion by Teske supported by McCord to approve the 2021 Tax Rate L4029 at .9887
Roll Call: Hamond Yes; Teske Yes; McCord Yes; Beecher Yes; Adams Yes; All Ayes -
Motion Carried.

Motion by McCord supported by Beecher to approve the server move in the amount
of $987.78. Roll Call: Beecher Yes; McCord yes; Teske yes; Hammond yes; Adams
yes; All Ayes - Motion Carried.



Motion by Adams supported by McCord to accept the bid of $10,350 from Bailey
Excavating for Territorial Road Park. Roll Call -Hammond No; Teske yes; McCord
Yes; Beecher Yes; Adams yes: 4 - Ayes; 1 - Nay - Motion Carried.

Motion by Adams supported by Teske to accept the bid of $3600 from Bailey
Excavating for Sewer Manhole Repair. Roll Call: Hammond No; Teske yes; McCord
Yes; Beecher Yes; Adams yes: 4 - Ayes; 1 - Nay - Motion Carried.

Motion by Hammond supported by Teske that we go with Wolverine Engineering and
Survey, Inc. at the price of $2530 contingent upon the fact that we already own
property and that the register of deeds $30 fee be waived. Roll Call: Beecher Yes;
McCord Yes; Teske Yes; Hammond Yes; Adams Yes; All Ayes - Motion Carried.

Motion by McCord supported by Teske to deny FOIA Appeal 2021-16 no further
documents exist. Roll Call: Hammond No; Teske Yes; McCord Yes; Beecher No;
Adams Yes; 3 - Ayes; 2 - Nays - Motion Carried.

Motion by McCord supported by Beecher to approve payment of $1050 to Hudson
Tree for Storm Damage Clean up and $5480 to RJT Construction for Sewer Repair
and Lift station cleanout. Roll Call: Hammond Yes; Teske Yes; McCord Yes Beecher
yes; Adams Yes: All Ayes - Motion Carried.

Motion by McCord supported by Beecher to move $2100 from 101.265.977.000
Township Properties Equipment to 101.246.932.000 Cemetery for additional

mowing. Roll Call: Beecher Yes; McCord Yes; Teske Yes; Hammond Yes; Adams Yes;
All Ayes - Motion Carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT 7:06
4 people commenting

The meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Submitted by Judi McCord, Rives Township Clerk



